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I I Josephine Kennedy I 

I 
From: Bridie Cronogue 

Sent: * 22 April 2009 14:15 I 
To: Licensing Staff I 

Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: WO248-01. (Reference Number: W0248-01- 
090422021 520) I 

I 

Importance: High 

Attachments: WO248-01 Oxigen submission.doc I 

Title: ~ Mrs 

First Name: Bridie 
SurName: Cronogue 

Organisatlon 
Name: ' 

Address Llne 
1: 

,- 

Address Llne 
2: 

Address Line I 
3:. I 
County: Cavan 

Postcode: . 

Phone Number: -. 
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Re: Application by Oxygen Environmental Ltd, for a licence to operate an ’ 
integrated Waste Management Facility at Lisrnagratty and Corranure 
Townlands, Cavan, Co. Cavan. Your ref: W0248/01 .. 

Dear Sir 

. I wish to lodge an objection to the above application on the following grounds 

The smell h m  the current dump is at times unbearable and will make Cavan 
Town almost unlivable in if it gets any worse. 
This will have a very grave effect on the value of property in the area. 
I have grandchildren growing up in the town and fear for their health if this 
“super dump” get the go ahead. 
The current smell is already embarrassing when fiiends from other areas visit 
and any increase in the size of the dump can only make that worse. 
I pay taxes and have done all my life and should be as entitled as anyone else 
in the country to live in a clean comfortable environment. 

I I have never lodged an objection before but feel very strongly about this. 

Bridie Cronogue 
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